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From:
Sent: Friday. 6 November 2015 12:32 PV

To E S
Subject: : Engaged ana Active

-2

Will have a look at this Monday. Just to clarify, if approved, funding is paid on invoice not at start date. Happy to -
change start date but must be aware that the assessment takes time and may be delayed over Christmas if not
completed before. The start date is not fixed but rather indicative of the time taken for the application process to
be completed. If approved prior to Christmas, it is likely you would have the grant no later than the end of January
2016 (subject to TINSW receiving correct invoice and paperwork). | had assumed that it would be unlikely for a
camp to take place in the first weeks of school.

Regards

From: 54
Sent: Friday, 6 November 2015 12:10 PM
To: Sy
Subject: RE: Engaged and Active

Hello

Thank you for your work on this and your assistance to date.

Please find attached our edits in red. The main one being the start date, is it possible to start the funding in February
not April to be in line with the school year?

Happy to discuss.

Regards,

S22

522

Indigenous Sport | Health Branch

Community Safety and Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
S22 :
www.dpme.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au

PO Box 6500, CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

S47F

From

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2015 11:31 AM
To: s47F

Subject: [SUSPICIOUS ATTACHMENT REMOVED] [PMX:Encrypted] [VIRUS REMOVED] Engaged and Active

Hi All




Attached is the draft of the transport project that | have called Engaged and Active to provide transport to Aboriginal

youth in to camps coordinated by

As indicated previously, the application does not provide too much detail as most of this is in internal documents
associated with the application.

Engaged and Active
e  Funding $10,000 {plus GST)
e  Duration — 24 months
e  Nominal commencement April 2016
e  Based on providing a transport to 4 annual overnight camps and one or two camps out of the area.
e The transport will be provided by brokered community bus or commercial company (whichever is available
and the most cost effective).

Whilst predominantly for Aboriginal youth, non-Aboriginal youth can also attend.

Please let me know if you have any questions or let me know of changes that are required or additional
information you may be able to provide.

When you have confirmed your satisfaction with the application I will submit for assessment.

time.
Regards

Ross

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance
Infrastructure & Services
Transport for NSW
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Use public transport... plan your trip at transportnsw.info
Get on board with Opal at opal.com.au

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email by a
person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised.

Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
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Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an

email or attachment.
Please visit us at hitp://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

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

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info






